

From: Meena Sokhi

To: Jose Trevino

Date: June 03, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0172-EX-PL-2010

---

Message:

Please note that I have edited the Emission Bandwidth to 150 Mhz to avoid overlap with FAA operating band.

- 1) 1) The purpose of the radar is for product development and manufacturing of an RCS measurement radar system for object imaging. The radar product testing and calibration is a fixed antenna on the ground and adjustable in horizontal and vertical planes to locate a fixed passive reflector object on a support mast.
- 2) 2) The sponsor for this project is STAR Dynamics product Research & Development.